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OVERLEA - c. 1853 - 108 Delrey Avenue. Two-story, square,
rubble stone house with hip roof and dormers; three-story,
square, fortress-like stone tower. Vaguely Italianate but

mainly vernacular style. Built by the Rev. George W.
Ebeling, pastor of 0ld Salem Lutheran Church. Dr. Ebeling
conducted a boy's school there under the name Overlea
College, from 1861-1895. Since then, the building has been
a residence. Also called Mills house. A frame carriage
house is used as a dwelling. Former owner: Gordon A.
Hammersla. Owner: Henry A. Jorgenson (since 1979).



